PensionPractitioner.com Mail - FW: The Instant Pension Trust file:///G:/vpn/SSAS-Clients/l/Instant Pension Trust/Inbound/Email con...

1of1l

PensionPractitioner.
Mail Saana Jaakkola <saanaj@pensionpractitioner.com>

FW: The Instant Pension Trust

Paul Jones <paulj@1lainstalec.co.uk> 29 February 2012 17:58
To: Saana Jaakkola <saanaj@ pensionpractitioner.com>

From: Cara Stewart [mailto:Cara.Stewart@uk.butterfieldgroup.com]
Sent: 29 February 2012 16:47

To: Paul Jones

Subject: The Instant Pension Trust

Dear Paul,

As per our recent telephone conversation, | can confirm that City Trustees were removed as Trustee to the
above Pension scheme on the 22" November 2011.

I hope this email is sufficient for your requirements, but please let me know if you need any further information.
Kind Regards

Cara

Cara Stewart | Client Service Supervisor Client Designated Accounts

Butterfield Private Bank, 99 Gresham Street, London, EC2V 7NG

T: +44 (0) 20 7776 6809 | F: +44 (0) 20 7776 6763

www.butterfieldgroup.com. Save paper. Think before you print

The information contained in this communication from cara.stewart@uk.butterfieldgroup.com sent at 16:47:34
2012-02-29 is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by
paul.jones@1lainstalec.co.uk and others authorized to receive it. If you are not paul.jones@ lainstalec.co.uk you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error please
return it to the sender with a copy to bbuk.adminstrator@uk.butterfieldgroup.com then delete the message and
any attachments.

Butterfield Bank (UK) Limited, 99 Gresham Street, LONDON, EC2V 7NG. Registered as a limited Company in
England and Wales, registration number 338594. Butterfield Bank (UK) Limited is authorised and regulated by the
Financial Services Authority.

This email message has been scanned for viruses by Mimecast Offshore.

02/04/2012 16:15



